






 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (3/21/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  MARCH 21, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Dr. G. Santos, Mr. J. Lykes, Dr. M. Miller, Jr.  
 

Committee Member Absent:  

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Dr. L. Moore, Mr. S. Zakaria, Dr. R. Gearing 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Gerald Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:33am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. L. Moore and Dr. R. Gearing as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 February 21, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  SANTOS   SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-February 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 121



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (3/21/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-February, is approved under exhibit R-2 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. March 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED March 2023 New Contracts Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. March 2023 Amendments Over 100K 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED March 2023 Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. March 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND: MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED March 2023 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R-5 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

 8.    EXECUTIVE SESSION-  There were no Executive Session Items. 

   

9.   RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

     

10.    CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

11.    ADJOURN      

  

  MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

        There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:57 a.m. 

 

 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Secretary/Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 4 of 121





Page 5 of 121



Page 6 of 121



Page 7 of 121



Page 8 of 121



Page 9 of 121



Page 10 of 121



Page 11 of 121



Page 12 of 121



Page 13 of 121



Page 14 of 121



Page 15 of 121





Page 16 of 121



Page 17 of 121



Page 18 of 121



Page 19 of 121



Page 20 of 121



Page 21 of 121





Page 22 of 121



Page 23 of 121



Page 24 of 121



Page 25 of 121



Page 26 of 121



Page 27 of 121



Page 28 of 121



Page 29 of 121



Page 30 of 121



Page 31 of 121





Page 32 of 121



Page 33 of 121



Page 34 of 121



Page 35 of 121



Page 36 of 121



Page 37 of 121





Page 38 of 121



Page 39 of 121



Page 40 of 121



Page 41 of 121



Page 42 of 121



Page 43 of 121



Page 44 of 121



Page 45 of 121



Page 46 of 121



Page 47 of 121



Page 48 of 121



Page 49 of 121



Page 50 of 121



Page 51 of 121



Page 52 of 121



Page 53 of 121



Page 54 of 121



Page 55 of 121





Page 56 of 121



Page 57 of 121



Page 58 of 121



Page 59 of 121



Page 60 of 121



Page 61 of 121



Page 62 of 121



Page 63 of 121



Page 64 of 121



Page 65 of 121





Page 66 of 121



Page 67 of 121



Page 68 of 121



Page 69 of 121



Page 70 of 121



Page 71 of 121



Page 72 of 121



Page 73 of 121



Page 74 of 121



Page 75 of 121





Page 76 of 121



Page 77 of 121



Page 78 of 121



Page 79 of 121



Page 80 of 121



Page 81 of 121



Page 82 of 121



Page 83 of 121



Page 84 of 121



Page 85 of 121





Page 86 of 121



Page 87 of 121



Page 88 of 121



Page 89 of 121



Page 90 of 121



Page 91 of 121



Page 92 of 121



Page 93 of 121



Page 94 of 121



Page 95 of 121





COVID-19 PPE & Supplies Vendor 
List

Q1 & Q2 FY 2023

Page 96 of 121



Report Parameters

• Scope of Purchases: COVID-19 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and supplies, including but not limited to
• Masks
• Gloves
• Sneeze guards
• Face shields

• Time Period: September 2022 – February 2023 (6 months)

• Purpose of Report: To provide an overview of the necessary PPE and supplies purchased in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic during Governor Abbott’s Disaster Declaration initially issued on March 13, 2020 and renewed each 
subsequent month.  Governor Abbott’s Disaster Declaration suspended all contracting and procurement statutes and 
administrative rules to the extent strict compliance would impede a governmental entity’s response to cope with the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  On March 23, 2022, Governor Abbott extended the Disaster Declaration and continued the 
suspension of all contracting and procurement statutes and rules that would impede an emergency response 
necessary to cope with this declared disaster and has continued to renew the Disaster Declaration every thirty (30) 
days.  The Harris Center has contracted with two vendors (PPG Global & Muzzammil Sajjad d/b/a Innovative 
Solutions IT) to meet its ongoing PPE needs. 

• Thermometers
• Sanitizer
• Wipes  
• Spray bottles

Page 97 of 121



List of Vendors/Spend

1 Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023
2 Contracted vendor • 86% of spend on historically underutilized businesses (HUBs)

• 88% of spend on local vendors

Local Vendor

Vendor Name Total Description of Purchases Greater 
Houston

State of 
Texas HUB

Innovative Solutions IT 1,2  $              100,000 PPE - masks, gloves, and sanitizer x x x

McKesson  $                12,800 PPE - Covid Test Kits, Infrared thermometers, freezer, masks, gloves, and 
medical supplies   x  

Centigrade  $                  2,953 Refrigerators for storing vaccines, pharmaceuticals & medical products.  
Annual Calibration for COVID Refrigerator x x  

Sam's Club  $                  2,796 Microban/Lysol & Miscellaneous supplies      

CDW-G  $                  2,548 6 Universal docking stations for unit 1134      

PPG Global, LLC 2  $                41,068 PPE - KN95 masks, gloves, shoe covers & cloth masks x x x

Staples  $                  1,327 Wipes, gloves, sanitizer and various supplies      

The Goode Company  $                       67 Lunch meeting to rearrange/relocate PPE due to roof leak at Branard St, 
Unit # 11 x x  

The Home Depot  $                       30 Spray bottles, sanitizer, sneeze guards, disinfectant, wheels for dolly 
used for PPE deliveries      

 $           163,589 

Page 98 of 121



Next Steps

• Adhere to the procurement policy and procedure for goods and services via 
contracted vendors when supply is available 

• Good faith effort to engage local vendors and HUBs 

• Quarterly update for Board review until the end of the pandemic   

Page 99 of 121



Thank you.

Page 100 of 121





Financials by Clinic & NPC
Q1 & Q2 FYTD FY 2023

Page 101 of 121



Northwest Community Service Center

2

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 3737 Dacoma St
• Patients Served 8,448
• FTEs 159
• Facility Size 40,000 sq ft 

Q1+Q2 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$         6,646,997
9,810,774
1,950,222

($         1,213,555)

Page 102 of 121



Northeast Community Service Center  

3

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 7200 N Loop East Fwy
• Patients Served 4,130
• FTEs 92
• Facility Size 18,000 sq ft 

Q1+Q2  FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$      3,514,488
5,323,487
2,742,665

$         933,666

Page 103 of 121



Southeast Community Service Center  

4

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 5901 Long Dr.
• Patients Served 8,827
• FTEs 172
• Facility Size 45,000 sq ft 

Q1+Q2 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin

$      8,384,410
9,127,271
1,207,033

$         464,172=

Page 104 of 121



Southwest Community Service Center  

5

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 9401 Southwest Fwy
• Patients Served 6,011
• FTEs 199
• Facility Size 37,770 sq ft (clinic space)  

Q1+Q2 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$      7,875,425
9,950,293
2,751,693

$         676,826

Page 105 of 121



Neuro Psychiatric Center (NPC)  

6

• Service Description Psychiatric Emergency  
• Address 1502 Taub Loop
• Patients Served 3,740
• FTEs 169
• Facility Size 37,308 sq ft  

Q1+Q2 FYTD 2023 Financial Performance 

+
-
+

Revenues
Expenses
Other Sources
Gross Margin=

$           6,575,970
10,564,880

1,858,346
($         2,130,564)

Page 106 of 121



Thank you.

Page 107 of 121





Supplier Diversity Report
Q1 and Q2 FY 2023

Page 108 of 121



• RFP Advertisement - Examples

• HUB Spend Report

Overview

Page 109 of 121



RFP Advertisements - Examples
Page 110 of 121



Q1 and Q2  FY2023 HUB Report (1 of 2)

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area.

Page 111 of 121



Q1 and Q2 FY2023 HUB Report (2 of 2)
• Q1 and Q2 FY2023 HUB spend = $1,705,953

• Q1 and Q2 FY2023 discretionary spend = $8,836,818

• HUB spend % = 19% 

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend
• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easter Seals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Physician services
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements
• Employee benefits
• Consumer-chosen individuals for respite services

Page 112 of 121



Report Parameters

• Scope of Purchases: COVID-19 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and supplies, including but not limited to
• Masks
• Gloves
• Sneeze guards
• Face shields

• Time Period: September 2022 – February 2023 (6 months)

• Purpose of Report: To provide an overview of the necessary PPE and supplies purchased in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic during Governor Abbott’s Disaster Declaration initially issued on March 13, 2020 and renewed each 
subsequent month.  Governor Abbott’s Disaster Declaration suspended all contracting and procurement statutes and 
administrative rules to the extent strict compliance would impede a governmental entity’s response to cope with the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  On March 23, 2022, Governor Abbott extended the Disaster Declaration and continued the 
suspension of all contracting and procurement statutes and rules that would impede an emergency response 
necessary to cope with this declared disaster and has continued to renew the Disaster Declaration every thirty (30) 
days.  The Harris Center has contracted with two vendors (PPG Global & Muzzammil Sajjad d/b/a Innovative 
Solutions IT) to meet its ongoing PPE needs. 

• Thermometers
• Sanitizer
• Wipes  
• Spray bottles

Page 113 of 121



List of Vendors/Spend

1 Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023
2 Contracted vendor • 86% of spend on historically underutilized businesses (HUBs)

• 88% of spend on local vendors

Local Vendor

Vendor Name Total Description of Purchases Greater 
Houston

State of 
Texas HUB

Innovative Solutions IT 1,2  $              100,000 PPE - masks, gloves, and sanitizer x x x

McKesson  $                12,800 PPE - Covid Test Kits, Infrared thermometers, freezer, masks, gloves, and 
medical supplies   x  

Centigrade  $                  2,953 Refrigerators for storing vaccines, pharmaceuticals & medical products.  
Annual Calibration for COVID Refrigerator x x  

Sam's Club  $                  2,796 Microban/Lysol & Miscellaneous supplies      

CDW-G  $                  2,548 6 Universal docking stations for unit 1134      

PPG Global, LLC 2  $                41,068 PPE - KN95 masks, gloves, shoe covers & cloth masks x x x

Staples  $                  1,327 Wipes, gloves, sanitizer and various supplies      

The Goode Company  $                       67 Lunch meeting to rearrange/relocate PPE due to roof leak at Branard St, 
Unit # 11 x x  

The Home Depot  $                       30 Spray bottles, sanitizer, sneeze guards, disinfectant, wheels for dolly 
used for PPE deliveries      

 $           163,589 

Page 114 of 121



Next Steps

• Adhere to the procurement policy and procedure for goods and services via 
contracted vendors when supply is available 

• Good faith effort to engage local vendors and HUBs 

• Quarterly update for Board review until the end of the pandemic   

Page 115 of 121





Revenue Management Metrics

Page 116 of 121



• Payor Mix

• Revenue Cycle Performance 

Metrics

• Days in Accounts Receivable

• Claims and Collections

Overview

Page 117 of 121



Payor Mix

Medicaid 51.0%

Self-pay 38.3%

Medicare 5.7%

Private 5.0%

Note: Payor Mix based on patient visit coverage in Q2 FY2023 

Page 118 of 121



Revenue Cycle Performance Metrics

Page 119 of 121



Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022 Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022 Nov 2022 Dec 2022 Jan 2023 Feb 2023
0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

22.0
20.2

22.8 21.5
19.0 18.9 19.7 20.6 20.6 21.8 21.7

18.1
16.5

14.7 14.7 14.0

Days in Accounts Receivable
• Days in AR is an industry standard for measuring the effectiveness of an organization’s collection efforts.  
• The metric is calculated by dividing the total AR by the average daily revenue.  
• The data source for Days in AR for this chart is the Epic Patient Billing Dashboard and Epic Financial Pulse.

Da
ys

 in
 A

R

Top 25th Percentile

• Transition to Epic EHR took place in April 2021
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations (207 service areas)    

Median

32.5

24.1

Page 120 of 121



Claims and Collections

Insurance Net Collections Rate by Financial Class*

FINANCIAL CLASS COLLECTION %

Traditional Medicaid 94%
Managed Medicaid 92%
Traditional Medicare 59%
Managed Medicare 65%
MMP 89%
CHIP 73%
Commercial 59%

The Harris Center Median Top 25th Percentile
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100% 91.0% 93.0% 96.5%
Insurance Net Collections Rate

• Insurance Net Collections Rate is the ratio of matched insurance payments to net insurance resolution activity (payments and adjustments, not including allowances) 
for charges that went to zero active AR within the prior quarter (91 days).  

• The data source for Insurance Net Collections Rate is the Epic Financial Pulse reports. 
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations.

* Q2 FY2023 

Average Monthly Count of Claims

Q1 and Q2 FY 
2023  FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020 FY 2019

    31,517 32,020 30,761 32,920 32,559

Page 121 of 121


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, March 21, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- March
	B. April 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. April 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K
	D. April 2023 Contract Renewals Over 100K
	E. April 2023 Interlocal Agreements

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

•	In accordance with §551.072 of the Texas Government Code, discussion about the proposed lease for MCOT/RR program. Silvia Tiller, Director of Contracts & Real Estate, Kim Kornmayer, Vice President of CPEP Division and Keena Pace, Chief Operating Officer.
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. April 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. April 2023 Renewals Under 100K
	C. April 2023 Amendments Under 100K
	D. April 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	E. Q1+Q2 FY2023 COVID-19 PPE & Supplies Vendor List
	F. Financials by Clinic plus NPC Q1 and Q2 2023
	G. Supplier Diversity Report Q1 and Q2 FY2023
	H. Revenue Management Metrics Q2 2023

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

